
851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100                                           Steve Crow                                                                         503-222-5161 

Portland, Oregon 97204-1348                                             Executive Director                                                                   800-452-5161 

www.nwcouncil.org                                                                                                                                                      Fax: 503-820-2370 

Bruce A. Measure 

Chair 

Montana 

 
 

Joan M. Dukes 

Vice-Chair 

Oregon 

 

Rhonda Whiting 

Montana 

 

W. Bill Booth 

Idaho 
 

James A. Yost 

Idaho 

 

Bill Bradbury 

Oregon 

 

Tom Karier 

Washington 

 

Phil Rockefeller 

Washington 

 

      September 29, 2011 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee 

 

FROM: Tony Grover 

 

SUBJECT: Update on CHaMP by Bonneville Power Administration 

 

 

Bonneville Power Administration will be giving the Fish and Wildlife Committee a status report 

on the CHaMP project. 

 

 

 
 


